
From: @dcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2024 1:50 pm
To: @wildlifehospitaldunedin.org.nz>; @doc.govt.nz>;

@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: Update for Charlie

Kia ora Team

Just a quick update from me since we are meeting tomorrow. I wanted to flag the follow

concerns for discussion.  has been onsite from Thursday the 5th Sep that we know of, she has
since been on-site every day since filming, video recording, posting video content and doing her
own timed observations of the kaka here at the BG with a particular focus on Charlie.

I was off Friday to Sunday.
From Monday I started to observe Charlie’s behaviour while  was on site and over the last few
days, I can say confidently that Charlies behaviour has changed from what we have been seeing.
I am witnessing an increase in Charlie’s swaying times since  has been on site recording. On
Tuesday I asked  to please be respectful of the space and move away from the front area of
Charlies enclosure where she had her camera on a tripod set up, filming and loudly talking on
and off all day. She moved herself a few meters back from Charlie’s enclosure which I thanked
her for.

This morning we noted that Charlie had not eaten, and my concern now is  presence is
directly compromising the welfare of this kaka. I would like to weigh her and ask that members
of our vet team (  to advise) be present to help us as everything inside Charlie’s enclosure is
being recorded and posted on social media with a negative and out of context connotation. I
would like to check Charlie’s weight to assess she hasn’t lost any since  has been on-site.

We should talk about what the next steps will be if she has.

Thank you.
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If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Obs notes on Charlie
Date: Thursday, 4 July 2024 9:23:08 am

Hi ya

's away on leave for the next couple of weeks but has sent on these notes
on Charlies behaviour,

Thanks

Kia ora kōrua

 asked me to assist with locating obs notes when I got back from leave, but I am
keen to help sooner.
All our detailed recent obs are of Rata, Charlie gets a mention, but she was not the
focus or our concern so comments around her behaviour were incidental. I hope this
info from me will be helpful. Charlie’s usual behaviour involves being quite active
over all areas of her cage such as perches, netting walls and netting ceiling. She
loves to bathe and will submerge herself and roll onto her side in the water.  I think
she will be enjoying the misters in her Dunedin aviary.  In recent years we have
noticed that Charlie rests out of public view more than other kākā we have kept with
or beside her. We have only seen her fly if panicked, or in pursuit of her target stick
during training, and these have only been short flights, so far. Charlie is quite vocal
and will engage in a good dawn screaming session with other birds and she and
Jimmy used to do a call and response throughout the day.
Unsurprisingly, given her long captive history, Charlie loves people, especially
children and school groups in particular.  She doesn’t like people in her aviary, not
even her keepers sometimes, but she loves them through the netting and will come
down to ‘dance’ and whistle for people. She really enjoys fresh vegetation, which will
sometimes keep her engaged for hours.  She responds well to other enrichments
including puzzle feeders. She’s not much of a chewer or branch stripper (other than
broadleaf which she will strip in the pre-breeding and breeding seasons).
Behaviours we notice when Charlie is uncomfortable are raised head feathers,
hanging on vertical netting by her beak (feet on perch or holding onto netting), biting
left foot, limping.  We wondered if the damage to the feathers on her right wing could
have been barbing in response to pain. Prior to getting her medication sorted we
sometimes found her unwilling to engage and spending more time on her perch,
slightly fluffed. 
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The stereotypical behaviour we used to see has finally disappeared.  She only swings
these days in panic situations such as when we are catching an aviary mate.  This
swinging, either on the netting wall or ceiling, was something she once did for hours
at a stretch. It is similar to the happy dance she briefly does for people but the two
could not be confused.
Pre-breeding, Charlie becomes aggressively territorial and picky about who she will
tolerate in her aviary.  She spends more time on the aviary floor and generally looking
around for potential nest sites.  Aggressive behaviour stops as soon as eggs are laid,
and once chicks are hatched she is absolutely fine with them being checked and
weighed.
While her appetite goes up and down through the year, her weight remains amazingly
stable at 480g. She climbs on the scales willingly for weighing, providing we watch
from behind the aviary door. That is all I can think of, and I hope it will be helpful.

Ngā mihi
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